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Dear Mr Bradley

General Medical Council - Dr Jane Barton
Thank you for your letter of 17 July 2008, please accept my apologies for the delay in replying.

Unfortunately neither myself nor the supervising partner in this matter, Sarah Ellson, can attend the
Pre-Inquest Meeting, however our paralegal colleague, Adele Watson, who has been assisting With
this case, will attend on behalf of the General Medical Council on 14 August 2008.

I apologise for the length of tirpe it has taken me to reply. Iam currently clarifying our instructions
regarding your request for 2 list of all family members and witnesses jinvolved in the GMC
proceedings. | was hoping to beina position to revert 1o you 0n this point this week. I will provide
you with a definitive answcr as soon as { am able and would like to take this opportunity to apologise
for any inconvenience caused.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss this matter further.

Yours sincerely
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